From: Sean Marshall

To: Permits
Subject: Advance Notice of Occupation - Kelvin Camp - Kennady Diamonds MV2016C0030 / MV2013L2-0005
Date: February 5, 2019 12:52:13 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sean Marshall <sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 5, 2019, 12:49

Subject: Advance Notice of Occupation - Kelvin Camp - Kennady Diamonds MV2016C0030 /
MV2013L2-0005

To: Clint Ambrose <Clint_ Ambrose@gov.nt.ca>, Nahum Lee <Nahum_L ee@gov.nt.ca>,

<permits@mvlwb.ca>
Cc: Chris Hrkac <chris.hrkac@aurorageosciences.com>, Brandon Bradbury
<Brandon Bradbury@gov.nt.ca>

Hello,

Please accept this notice that on Thursday 7 February 2018 Kelvin Camp will be occupied by
the permittee for the purpose of conducting exploration activities.

A diamond drill program prospectively beginning in March is being planned. Drill targets are
being developed and will be provided to Inspectors before work commences.

Persons in charge:

Senior Project Manager - Chris Hrkac - chris.hrkac@aurorageosciences.com - 867-445-3666

Alternate - Gary Vivian - gary.vivian@aurorageosciences.com - 867-445-2461
Alternate - Sean Marshall - sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com - 867-445-1122

Should you have any questions regarding this notice, please let me know.

Sean

Sean Marshall
sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com

Direct: 867+445¢1122
Office: 867292022729
Facsimile: 86799202739


mailto:sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:permits@mvlwb.com
mailto:sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:Clint_Ambrose@gov.nt.ca
mailto:Nahum_Lee@gov.nt.ca
mailto:permits@mvlwb.ca
mailto:chris.hrkac@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:Brandon_Bradbury@gov.nt.ca
mailto:chris.hrkac@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:gary.vivian@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:sean.marshall@aurorageosciences.com

